Public Document Pack

Blackpool Council

14 November 2023

To:  Councillors Hunter, D Scott and Wilshaw

The above members are requested to attend the:

LICENSING PANEL

Tuesday, 21 November 2023 at 5.30 pm
in Committee Room B, Town Hall, Blackpool

AGENDA

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in
doing so state:-

(1) the type of interest concerned

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject

to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting.

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.



3 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING

The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing.

A Items 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in
the Meeting Room.

B. Items 2, 3 and 4(a) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public.

C. The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it

considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and
any person assisting or representing a party)

4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - AB PIZZA, 149 LAYTON ROAD, BLACKPOOL,
FY3 8HH (Pages 1-30)

To consider an application for a Premises Licence — AB Pizza, 149 Layton Road, Blackpool,
Fy3 8hh

A. Application and representations submitted. To consider the attached report.
B. Determination of the application for a Premises Licence — AB Pizza.

The Licensing Panel will indicate how the decision is to be communicated to interested
parties.

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.
Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Tyrone Wassell, Democratic Governance
Senior Advisor, Tel: 01253 477153, e-mail sarah.chadwick@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.



http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/

Agenda Iltem 4

Report to: LICENSING PANEL
Relevant Officer: Lisa Ribchester, Licensing Officer
Date of Meeting: 21 November 2023

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - AB Pizza, 149 Layton Road,

Blackpool, FY3 8HH

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider an application for a new Premises Licence for AB Pizza, 149 Layton Road,
Blackpool, FY3 8HH

2.0 Recommendation(s):

2.1 To determine whether the granting of this licence would adversely impact on the Licensing
Objectives.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

31 Representations have been received therefore there must be a hearing to determine the
application.

3.2 Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or approved by No
the Council?

33 Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved budget? Yes

4.0 Other alternative options to be considered:

4.1 None, once an application is submitted and representations received it must be
considered by the Licensing Panel.

5.0 Council priority:

5.1 The relevant Council priority is

e “The economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool”

Page 1



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Background information

On 27 September 2023 the Licensing Service received an application from Mark Marshall
of M Squared Services Ltd on behalf of Omer Altinok for a new Premises Licence for AB
Pizza, 149 Layton Road, Blackpool, FY3 8HH.

The property has never held a Premises Licence before.

The application requests permission Late Night Refreshment from 23.00 to 01.00 Monday
to Sunday with opening hours 13.00 to 01.00 Monday to Sunday. The applicant has
volunteered a number of conditions on the application form which will be attached to the
Premises Licence if granted, a copy of the application is attached at Appendix 4(a).

A representation has been received from Suzanne Rowney on behalf of herself and her
husband. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendices 4(b).

Local policy considerations:

3.2.3 Where relevant representations are made, the following factors will normally be taken into
account:

e The style of operations, the number of customers and profile of customers expected to attend
the premises

¢ The location of the premises and its proximity to noise sensitive properties

e The proposed hours of operation

e The transport arrangements for customers attending or leaving the premises and any possible
impact on local residents or businesses

e The proposed methods for the dispersal of customers

e The scope for mitigating any impact

e The extent to which the applicant has offered conditions to mitigate the impact e How often the
activity occurs

4.4.2 The Council wishes to develop a diverse night-time economy but acknowledges that any
licensable activity has the potential to impact adversely on the surrounding area either by
disturbance caused by crime and disorder or by nuisance caused by customers being noisy when
leaving/using on-street car parking. The impact of these activities can be greater at night when
ambient noise levels are much lower.

National policy considerations:

8.44 It is expected that enquiries about the locality will assist applicants when determining the
steps that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. For example, premises
with close proximity to residential premises should consider what effect this will have on their
smoking, noise management and dispersal policies to ensure the promotion of the public nuisance
objective. Applicants must consider all factors which may be relevant to the promotion of the
licensing objectives, and where there are no known concerns, acknowledge this in their
application.

Page 2



6.6

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

11

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

41

9.43 —The authority’s decision should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to
achieve.

Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No

List of Appendices:

Appendix 4(a) Application form for a new Premises Licence
Appendix 4(b) Objection from Suzanne Rowney

Financial considerations:

None.

Legal considerations:

Please see local and national policy in the background information.
Risk management considerations:

None.

Equalities considerations and the impact of this decision for our children and young people:
None.

Sustainability, climate change and environmental considerations:

None.

Internal/external consultation undertaken:

None.

Background papers:

None.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



BlackpoolCo

Appendix 4a

Application for a new Premises Licence

l

Applicant Name(s):

Omer Altinok

Licenslng Service
Blackpoal Council

T: (01253) 47 8572 / 8589
F: (01253) 47 8372

Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4 E: licensing.la2003@blackpool.gov.uk

Blackpool, FY1 1NA

LS/F/005/1/8

W: www.blackpool.gov.uk/licensing

Page 5

Page 1 0of 23


tyrone.wassell
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a


Application for a premises licence to be granted under the
Licensing Act 2003

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed
form for your records.

| Omer Altinok

[insert name of applicant/s]

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described under
Part 1 below and 1/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance
with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or club premises
or, if none, the ordnance survey map reference or description.

Premises Name AB Pizza

149 Layton Road

Premises Address

Blackpool Post Code FIY|3 8| H

Telephone Number of premises (if any) 07729 202866

E-Mail Address I

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 2 of 23

Page 6




Non-Domestic Rateable Value of Premises £2850

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as:

Please tick

a) An individual or individuals * Complete Section A

b} A person other than an individual*
I.  Asa limited company / limited liability Complete |:| Section B partnership
Il.  As a partnership {other than limited liability) D Complete Section B

Ill. Asan unincorporated association, or Complete Section I—_—l B

IV. Other (for example a statutory corporation) l:l Complete Section B

c) A recognised Club complete Section B |:|

d) A charity Complete Section B |:|

e) The proprietor of an educational establishment Complete |:| Section B

f} Health Service Body Complete Section B D

g) A person who is registered under Part 2 of the Complete D Section B Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

ga) A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Complete Section
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an independent

[]

hospital in England.

h) The Chief Officer of Police of a police force in England and D Complete Section B
Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm by ticking yes to one of
the boxes below:

if yes please tick
I am carrying on or propose to carry on business that involves the use of the premises for

licensable activities; or

O Iam making the application pursuantto a I:I

o Statutory function D

o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 3 of 23

Page 7



(A) Individual applicant (fill in as applicable)
Other
Mr (please state):
Surname Altinok Forenames Omer
Pteass tick
Day Month Year Yes No

Date of Birth e = 4  — | tam 18 years old or over

Nationality

Home address

I
I
———
—

Page 8

Post ' — T
Code I Iﬂ
Telephone Mobile — g}
Number Number
E-Mail
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the
Home Office online Right to Work checking service), the 9
digit "share code” provided to the applicant by that service
{please see note 15 for information})
Second individual applicant (if applicable)
Title: . Other P
{please tick) Mr Mrs Miss Ms (please state):
—
Surname Forenames
Plezse tick
Day Month Year Yes No
Date of Birth 1 am 18 years old or pvér
=
Nationality /
=
Home address
Post
Code
-
Telephone / Mobile
Number = Number
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 4 of 23




Where applicable {if demonstrating a right to work via the
Home Office online Right to Work checking service), the 9
digit "share code" provided to the applicant by that service
{please see note 15 for information)

{B) Other applicants

Please provide name and registered address of the applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),

please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name /
A
~
A
Address /
~
S
Post Code
feiephone
Number
E-Mail Address I 7
Registered number
(where applicable)
scription of applicant (e.g. partnership, company, unincorporated association)
Part 3 - Operating Schedule
Day Month Year
When do you want the premises licence to start
2 5 1 0 0 2 3
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end? Day Month Year

If 5000 or more people are expected to

attend the premises at any one time, N/A

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 9

please state the number expected to attend

Page 5 of 23




Please give a general description of the premises (Please see guidance note 1)

Hot food takeaway situated in a small, terraced row of commercial properties.
Entry is via a single door from the street. A serving counter separates the customer area from the
kitchen. There is standing room only for approximately 4 or 5 customers in the customer area.

To the rear of the main proposed licensed area, there is a food preparation area which covers the
same footprint as the licensed area 4.8mx 4.3m.
This location has storage shelves, chest freezers and fridges, and food mixers.

Directly from the food, preparation room there is a further storage area which is fitedout as a
utility room with a sink, storage, and an access door to the rear enclosed yard.

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 6 of 23

Page 10



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

]

If yes please tick

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2):

a) A performance of a play (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) An exhibition of a film (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) Anindoor sporting event (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) Boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) A performance of live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) Any playing of recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g) A performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill

| | | R

in box H)
—
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) L
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ||
—
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M |
A
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 7 of 23

Page 11



Performance of a play Will the performance of a play take place indoors, outdoors | Indoors
Standard timings (read or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 3)
: Outdoors
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
Tue
Wed State any seasona ‘orming plays (please read guidance note 5)
Thurs
Fri /:y{ndard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of a
ay at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
e guidance note 6)
Sat =
B
Exhibition of film Will the exhibition of films take place indoors, outdoors or Indoors
Standard timings (read both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 3)
. Outdoors
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish Bo/tn/
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance not:
Tue
Wed State any seasonal xhibition of films (please read guidance note 5)
Thurs
Fri Non-stafidard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibitions of film
ifferent times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)
Sat
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 8 of 23

Page 12




C

Iindoor sporting events Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) A
Standard timings (read
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish
Mon State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (pledse read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed
Thurs Non-standard timings. nd to use the premises for indoor sporting
events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)
Fri
Sat
Sy
D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoors /
entertainment indoors, outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance
Standard timings (read note 3) Outdoom/
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish _Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidancenote 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal vari wrestling entertainment (please read guidance note
5)
Thurs
Fri )Ig,n-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or wrestling
ntertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)
Sat /
>

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 9 of 23

Page 13




Performance of live Will the performance of live music take place indoors, Indoors
music outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 3) <
Standard timings (read Outdoors
guidance note 7) /
Day Start Finish By/
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
Tue
Wed State any season rformance of live music (please read guidance
note 5)
Thurs
Fri ntend to use the premises for the performance of
hose listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat
Sun
F
Playing of recorded Wwill the playing of recorded music take place indoors, Indoors
music outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 3)
Standard timings (read Outdoors
guldance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish W
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance not
Tue
Wed State any seasonal vari ecorded music (please read guidance note 5)
Thurs
Fri to use the premises for the playing of
imes to those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat
Sun

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 10 of 23

Page 14




G

Performance of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors, outdoors | Indoors
Standard timings (read or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdooy
Day Start B}h/
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance not
Tue
Wed State any seasonal rformance of dance (please read guidance note
5)
Thurs
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance of
ce at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list {please
read guidance note 6)
Sat
Su/n

H

Entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within (e), (f)

or (g)

Standard timings (read

guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing /

Day Start Will this entertainment take place indoors, outdoors or both? r Indoors
Please tick. {Read guidance note 3) /
Mon Outdoors
Both
Tue Please give further de ad guidance note 4)
Wed
Thu I variations for entertainment (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note &)
Sun
|
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 11 of 23

Page 15




Late Night Refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment take place
Standard timings (read indoors, outdoors or both? Please tick (Read guldance note Indoors
guidance note 7) 3).
Outdoors
Day Start Finish X
Both

Mon | 23.00 | 01.00 | Please give further details here {please read guidance note 4)

Tue 23.00 | 01.00

Wed | 23.00 | 01.00

Thu 23.00 | 01.00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidance note 5)

- None
Fri 23.00 | 01.00

Sat 23.00 | 01.00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of late
night refreshment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sun 23.00 | 01.00

J
Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption on the On the
Standard timings (read premises, off the premises or both? Please tick. (Read premises
guidance note 7) guidance note 8) Offthe
premjses
Day | Start | Finish | Both
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (pfease read guidance note 5)
Tue
None
Wed
Thurs Non-standard ti nd to use the premises for the supply of alcohol
at different tirtes tosmesc column on the left, please list (please read
Fri
Sat
A
Sun
A
L.S/F/005/1/8 Page 12 of 23

Page 16




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as the
designated premises supervisor (please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

7
/
Surname Forename(s) /
State any previous names
/
//
Date of Birth Day Month Year /
/

Address
Blackpool

Post
Code

/

Telephone
Number

Email Address /

/

Personal Licengé Number (if known)

7

Issyihg Licensing Authority (if known)

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters

ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (Please
read guidance note 9)

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 13 of 23

Page 17




NONE

L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
to public

Standard timings (read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 13.00 | 01.00

Tue |13.00 |01.00

Wed | 13.00 | 01.00

Thurs | 13.00 | 01.00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri 13.00 | 01.00

Sat 13.00 | 01.00

Sun 13.00 | 01.00

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 14 of 23

Page 18




Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,and e) (please read guidance note 10)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

. No persons under the age of 18 will be allowed on the premises after Midnight.

e CCTV will be installed internally and externally at the premises and will comply with the
following:

e The CCTV system shall be installed, maintained, and operated to the reasonable
satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary. All public areas of the premises are to be covered
by the system.

The system will display on any recording the correct time and date of the recording.
The system will make recordings during all hours the premises are open to the public.

o Digital recordings shall be held for a minimum of 21 days after the recording is made and
will be made available to the Police or any authorised persons acting for a Responsible
Authority for inspection upon request.

e The system will, as a minimum, record images of the head and shoulders of all persons
entering the premises.

e A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system will be on the
premises at all times when the takeaway is open to the public. This person will be able to
show police recent data or footage with the minimum of delay when requested. This data
or footage reproduction should be almost instantaneous.

e There will be no boxing machines in operation in the premises.

c) Public Safety

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 15 of 23

Page 19



Primary legislation is deemed sufficient to safeguard this objective

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Primary legislation is deemed sufficient to safeguard this objective

e) The protection of children from harm

No children under the age of 18 are to be permitted on the premises after 00.00hrs

Checklist
Please tick
[ ]
* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee )4
« | have enclosed the plan of the premises X

» | have sent copies of this application, including the plan and form of consentby  the
proposed DPS (if applicable), to the responsible authorities

= | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be the Designated
Premises Supervisor, if applicable

L]

e | understand that | must now advertise my application. (You may be asked to prove this, it IZ
is therefore in your best interests to provide a copy of the advert to the Licensing
Department).

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be |Z
rejected

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 16 of 23

Page 20



* (Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited
liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships):
I have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service (please
read note 15)

Itis an offence, under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in
connection with this application, those who make a false statement may be liable on summary
conviction to a fine of any amount.

Itis an offence under Section 24B of the Immigration Act 1971 for a person to work when they
know, or have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of
their immigration status. Those who employ an adult without leave or who is subject to
conditions as to employment will be liable to a civil penalty under Section 15 of the Immigration,
Asylum and Nationality Act 2006 and, pursuant to Section 21 of the same Act, will be committing
an offence where they do so in the knowledge, or with reasonable cause to believe, that the
employee is disqualified.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Declaration

* (Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability
partnership):
| understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and
work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying
on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and
work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

* The DPS named in this application form (if applicable) is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to
conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a
copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work check using
the Home Office online right to work checking service which confirmed their right to work (please see
note 15},

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature u,{{l.x._i,{

Print Name Mark Marshall

Capacity Agent — Commissioner for Oaths ( FCILEX )
tn

Date 27" September 2023

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised

agent. (Please read guidance note 13) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Print Name

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 17 of 23

Page 21



Capacity

Date

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this

application.

{Please read guidance note 14) /

Title: Mr | Mrs | Miss [ Ms Other
(please state):
Forename(s) Surname
Address for
correspondence
associated with
hi licati
this application Post Code
Telephone Mobile
Number Number
E-MWS
/&y Lancashire
b ‘ - Constabulary
XY police and communities together
LS/F/005M/8 Page 18 0f 23

Page 22




In order to assist with your application under the Licensing Act 2003, Lancashire Constabulary
ask if you could provide the following information, which is offered on a voluntary basis, to

speed up the application process.

Ormer ATt ok —

Contact telephone number (s)

O  EVENING.ci et cerceneenceeee e e sansenenas

O Mobilel |

Thanking you in anticipation

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes
offsupplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

[o]

o]

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for "not-for-profit" film exhibition held in community premises
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the
organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the premises
and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor Sporting Events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or
display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 19 of 23

Page 23




o Live music: no licence permission is required for:

A performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any
premises;

A performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any dayon
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that
the audience does not exceed 500;

A performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,ina
workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500;

A performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church
hall, village hall, community hall or other similar community premises, that is not
licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who
is responsible for the premises.

A performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-
residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided
that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance on the relevant premises from (i) the local authority concerned or (ii) the
school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

o Recorded music: no licence permission is required for:

Any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises
authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

Any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall,
village hall, community hall or other similar community premises, that is not licensed
by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

Any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the
nonresidential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (jii} a hospital,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent
for the performance on the relevant premises from (i) the local authority concerned, or
(ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

o Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult
entertainment remains licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no
limit on audience size for:

Any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local authority;

Any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the healthcare provider;

Any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment
is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor, and

Any entertainment (excluding films and boxing or wrestling) taking place ata travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates
the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site
for more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in the building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a

For example state the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further

details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

3.

tent.
4.
LS/F/005/1/8

Page 20 of 23

Page 24



10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will accur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day, e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24-hour clock format (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick "on the premises”. If you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick "off the
premises”. If you wish for people to be able to do both please tick "both".

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children regardiess of whether you intend children
to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi nudity, films for
restricted age groups, or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here the steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address that we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work / immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships
which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK
who:
o Does not have the right to live and work in the UK: or
o Issubject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become
invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK,

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subjectto a
condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do
this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application copies or scanned copies of the
documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by providing their "share code" to
enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office right to work checking service
(see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK:

* Anexpired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child
of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the
UK (please see note below about which sections of the passport to copy)

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 21 of 23

Page 25



e Anexpired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in
the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or
Switzerland.

+  Aregistration certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to
a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

» A permanent residence card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a
European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

+ A current Biometric Inmigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home
Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

»  Acurrent passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is
allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

« A current immigration status document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no
time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving
the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government
agency or a previous employer.

« A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National
insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

» A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

+  Acurrent passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently
allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

» A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home
Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK andis
allowed to work in relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

e A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or
who has derivative rights of residence.

A current immigration status document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the
holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in combination with an official document giving
the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government
agency or a previous employer.

« A certificate of application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation
18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is
not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but whois a family member of
such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

« Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be
in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgment letter or proof of postage
evidence, or reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending
on an immigration decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

« Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or
Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence
in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

o Evidence of the applicant's own identity — such as a passport

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 22 of 23

Page 26



o Evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member, e.g. a
marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
© Evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in
the UK or is one of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
" Working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer
= Self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank
= Studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient
funds, or
= Self-sufficient, e.g. bank statements

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent
must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold
comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC
card or an $1, S2 or $3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to the Licensing Authority.

If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:
i) Any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality ii)
Any page containing the holder's photograph iii) Any page containing the
holder's signature iv)  Any Page containing the date of expiry, and
v) Any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK
and is permitted to work.
If the document Is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking
your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home
Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right
to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work
checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants
should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at
www.gov.uk/provide-right-to-work ) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this
application) will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is
allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work
relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be passible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration
status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what
information and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are
unable to obtain a share code from the service should submit copy documents as set out above,

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 23 of 23

Page 27



Premises Plan AB Pizza 149 Layton Road FY38HH

Key

= |jcensed area

Food Preparation and Storage A Fire Extinguishers

] Call Points

0]
/ | Rear Yard i

rRear Emergency Exit

Food Preparation and Storage

EXTRACTION FLU

EXTRACTION FLU

EXTRACTION CANOPY

RANGE AND FRYERS]

Open Kitchen '

Serving Counter

£
"
<
=
)
£
3
[1:3
| 2
| <
-
:
g
—d

Customer area and entrance

Licensed Area Width 4.83m




From: Suzanne Rowney { |
Sent: 30 September 2023 16:17

To: Licensing 1a2003

Subject: ; AB Pizza Layton Road Blackpool

Categories 1 . Appendix 4b

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not provide any login or password details if
requested. Do not click on any links or attachments unless you are sure that the content is safe. If you are unsure about
this email or its content forward it to: cyber.security@blackpool.gov.uk.

Good Afternoon

We just seen an application to serve food until 1am on the window of the following takeaway business:
AB Pizza

149 Layton Road

Blackpool

We wish to formally object to this application. We live directly opposite and currently have the following issues which
will be compounded if they are allowed to open to 1lam. This is a residential area, the quieter part of Layton Road.

Noise, this has been a constant problem since the business first opened, we have previously complained about the noise
and at the time the business was opening until 12am even though they didn’t have a license for this .

The drivers, and there seems to be a lot of them for a small takeaway business, are noisy especially at end of shift, they
also play loud music and sit in vehicles with idling engines whilst waiting for work. When you are up for work at 5am this
becomes extremely annoying, double glazing or not you can hear everything including every thing discussed between
the drivers.

Not only are the delivery drivers an issue but customers under the influence of alcohol also tend to be ‘rowdy’ and we
have in the past had altercations happening in and around this premises spilling out on to the street with police

involvement . This will get worse when they are the only takeaway business in the area open till the early hours of the
morning.

The number of drivers currently used by AB Pizza cause massive parking issues on the road which is already limited.
The rubbish generated by their customers usually ends up all over the road so much so we now have seagulls in
permanent residence. We have never witnessed anyone from the business clearing away any rubbish dumped by their

customers.

If you require any further clarification please do not hesitate to contact us.

Mr and Mrs Rowney

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/ This message has been scanned for inappropriate or malicious content
as part of the Council's e-mail and Internet policies.

Page 29


tyrone.wassell_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4b


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - AB Pizza, 149 Layton Road, Blackpool, FY3 8HH
	Appendix 4a Redacted app
	Appendix 4b Redacted objection




